From: Scott Allen Jackson

To: rajeev varshney
Subject: Re: Springer CPG Series
Date: Sunday, March 01, 2015 10:00:24 PM

I know.. Just htought 1’d raise it.

On Mar 1, 2015, at 9:44 AM, Varshney, Rajeev (ICRISAT-IN)
<R.K.Varshney@CGIAR.ORG> wrote:

Thanks, Scott. Yes- | do agree with you.. but I don’t know what we can do as
majority of piegonpea researchers are in India (and that too in ICRISAT?)...

Many thanks and kind regards
Rajeev

On Mar 1, 2015, at 1:14 AM, Scott Allen Jackson <sjackson@uga.edu> wrote:

Hi Rajeev, the topics look fine. Some of the authors | do not know.
My only comment is that it seems very ICRISAT centric. | know that
INdia consumes most of the pigeonpea:) But is there nothing going
on research-wise in Africa, Australia, ....? | think these outlines get
reviewed and that may be on criticism.

scott

On Feb 26, 2015, at 12:10 PM, Varshney, Rajeev
(ICRISAT-IN) <R.K.Varshney@CGIAR.ORG> wrote:

Dear Scott

Greetings from Hyd!

As we discussed earlier about one book on piegonea, Here | send
you the tentative outline of chickpea book in that series. Hope that
this is fine. Please edit it and respond back to me in 2-3 days.

Many thanks and kind regards

Rajeev
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